Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions:
Tree safety works - Langley Wood NNR
	1
	I wanted to enquire into the suitability of using a person outside of our company, an ecological consultant for example, as a qualified person to identify active Potential Roost Features (PRFs)? 

I would like some confirmation if we would still be eligible for the tender enlisting an expert from outside the company? or whether they have to be employed, or currently working for us?

	Please follow this link for information on bat licenced workers. Licence to survey bats for scientific or educational purposes – Level 1 (CL17) - GOV.UK

Providing you comply with all relevant legislation and the details of the specification you are free to propose any means of doing the work. The proposed method is one of the things tenders are evaluated on.
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	Oak 254, which definitely has PRFs, has an active hornets nest at approximately 6m. Although hornets are not currently a protected species, they are a species of conservation concern. With this in mind, would reducing the oak to stabilise the tree be a preferred management option whether an active PRF is found or not?

	The priority is to deliver the work as detailed in the specification so that tenders can be fairly evaluated. Slight amendments can be discussed after contract award.
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	In the work description, it says that no ash trees can be felled outside of the boundary for the NNR, however, there are numerous oaks roadside from Gate 1 that require deadwood to be removed. This will require traffic management, and I just wanted to clarify that this work can be undertaken using MEWPS / or climbing with cut wood allow to fall within the TM area outside of the NNR boundary and then stacked back on to site away from the verge?
	Deadwood removal is not considered as felling.

	
	
	



